

Tiago Valverde

518 Silverthorn Ave., M6M 3H7 Toronto
Phone: (647) 625-9102
E-mail: tiago.valverde@ryerson.ca

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/tiagocvalverde>
Website: <https://www.tiagovalverde.com>
GitHub: <https://github.com/tiagovalverde>

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Passionate developer with 3+ years in development, testing and implementation of several web-based applications. Quickly learn and master new technologies. Supportive team player with great communication skills dedicated on providing efficiency and resolving projects issues.

SKILLS

- Proficient in JavaScript, Java, C, PHP, HTML5, CSS3 and TypeScript
 - Proficient in Angular, Bootstrap, jQuery and frameworks
 - Proficient in MySQL, SQL, Git, WordPress and Concrete5 content management systems
 - Experience in Laravel framework, Node.js Shell scripts and C#
 - Familiar with Agile methodologies including daily meetings and bi-weekly meetings
 - Familiar with Active Directory, virtual machines and web servers based on Linux
-

WORK EXPERIENCE

Web Graphic Designer - Imperial Carpet and Home, Toronto 01/09/2014 - Present

- Creates flyers, newspapers and magazines creatives to advertise the company's promotions
- Manages the website content and social media campaigns

Software/Web developer and IT technician – Epochmultimedia, Lisbon, Portugal 28/01/2012 - 31/08/2014

- Replicated web designed websites to HTML, CSS and jQuery
 - Developed and customized themes and plugins for Content Management System such as WordPress and Concrete5 with JavaScript and PHP and MySQL.
 - Managed the maintenance of our customers websites by automating backups, testing and support.
 - Built applications in Microsoft Access and VB where I designed relational databases, forms and reports.
 - Provided system administration support by managing Windows Servers active directory, file system and networking
 - Provided technical support to multiple customers, from workstations setup to troubleshooting, on-site and remotely.
-

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science – Computer Science - Ryerson University, Toronto 01/09/2016 – Present

- CGPA: 3.63 Expected Graduation: 2021
- Courses: Introduction to Computer Science, Unix and C, Computer Organization, Applied Cryptography, Comparative Programming Languages, Data Structures. Currently taking Software Engineering and Operating Systems.

Certificate - Programming of Information Systems – CINEL, Lisbon, Portugal 27/09/2010 – 28/01/2012

- Courses: Computer programming, Databases, Web Programming, Network and Security